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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		August 14, 2024
TO:  	All Master Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 25-RFQ-005

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:
	
	VE-WAL3604/DSHS2065/
LTS-DSHS2065
	1371 W Pine St                                                                               Walla Walla, WA 99362-9496

	SREC911
	1620 N Rebecca St, Spokane WA 99217-7200

	DFWCOLV
	755 South Main Street Colville, WA 99114-2507

	ESD2505
	2601 Pacific Ave N, Long Beach, WA 98631-3864

	DOLC2723
	Tacoma License & Title Office 2310 Mildred St. W Suite 119, 
University Place, WA 98466-6054

	DFWLATHROP
	9628 Lathrop Industrial Dr
Olympia, WA 98512-9188
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SREC911 - Floor  Plan.pdf


SREC911 - Floor Plan.pdf
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DFWCOLV - Site  Map.pdf


DFWCOLV - Site Map.pdf
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ESD2505 - Site  Map.pdf


ESD2505 - Site Map.pdf
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DOLC2723 Office  Layout with router circled as of 2024.pdf


DOLC2723 Office Layout with router circled as of 2024.pdf
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DFWLATHROP - Site Map.pdf
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